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FW: third q FCC

KERR, MELISSA C
Sent:Tuesday, October 08, 2013 10:34 AM
To: Tole, Bill

From: KERR, MELISSA C

Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 1:12 PM
To: Dominguez, Lucy

Subject: third g FCC

THE FOLLOWING ARE INTERVIEWS AIRED ON ALL FIVE CLEARCHANNEL EL PASO RADIO STATIONS:
El Paso Public Forum is a 30 minute public service program that airs Sundays on the following:
KTSM-FM 99.9 7AM

KPRR-FM 102.1 7:15AM

KHEY-FM 96.3  7:30AM

KHEY-AM 1380 8:30AM

KTSM-AM 690  7:05PM

EPCC-Small Business Development Center Tax seminar:12 minutes Aohn R0 mero -Q/Léf

El Paso Chopin Festival founder Dr.Lucy Scarbrough:11 minutes ‘3/2.4 G

TXDOT:Drive friendly campaign,traffic safety:6 minutes Monca O'kave //l(i’

El Paso Co. Sheriff Richard Wiles,county issues:29 minutes %122,

American GI Forum founder David Nevarez,vets issues:15 minutes q /!5

Robotics in El Paso:we lead the nation in this surgery specialty Dr.Richard Farnam:9 minutes ‘ﬁ/lB
EPCC "finish your degree" first before transfer,Marisa Pierce:5 min. %%

Electric vehicle charging stations in EP,Marty Howell:12 min. %8

PTSD race for awareness to benefit CCHR,Dr.Jody Kincaid:12 minﬁ/g

Border patrol foundation race for scholarships,Maria Ibanez:5 min. 9§

Grandparents Day celebration at mall,Mary Yanez:10 min. L7/1 N

American Cancer society longterm study,Providence hospital:9 min Vhl Sanchez. Vi .
Female soldiers conference,homeless vets seminar,Emergency Health Network:10 min.Kﬁ llie DU“W'?"
Scholarship funder,STARS:Gen.Colin Powell:16 min. LSA Peisan, 825

Alzheimer's walk (annual) Susie Gorman:8 min. §/25 i

Beer funder for Ability Connection Texas(disabled) Noelle Coley:6 min@2‘>

Join teachers assoc.(ATPE)legal help,Shaleah Rose:13 min. :’z?

Cancer seminar,Rio Grande Cancer Found.,Izzy Mora:10 min. [I? i
Film viewing to benefit building of retreat house,Open Arms community,Joanne Ivey:5 min.3/I y
Humane Society bike run funder,Jan Engels, Red's Run:10 min. ']/"l

M.A.D.D. funder at EPCC,Vanessa Luna:11 min. T/

From the Heart rescue funder,Rose Foggia;14 min.7|l‘<\

Talent show featuring disabled to benefit Volar C-I-L,Maria Perez:8 min.r\‘l"l' .

Bridges Academy registering autism spectrum students,Phillis Lane:7 min.“]iH

YMCA trains,expands after school programs,Bill Coon:9 min. /2

Plaza Classic Film Fest,largest in world,Charles Horak:9 min. 112\

CASA, court appointed special advocates(for children) Arianne Marcee:11 min."7/2)

Nail tech for diabetics at EPCC,Gracy Roman:8 min.’T[ZK

Concussion seminar for professionals,Harry Koster:12 min.'?/L‘g

TXDOT dist. eng. Bob Bielek provides annual road update:29 min$/4

Special needs basketball league forming,James Gonzales:8 min. §/{{

Shakespeare on the Rocks with bilingual reading of Romeo/Juliet,Eliz.Dahl:10 min.&“
Holocaust museum kids contest "Curious George"/exhibit,Jamie Williams:10 min gl\‘\
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